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2 APPLE HOSPITALITY FIVE

DEAR SHAREHOLDER

Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. enjoved a busy year with strong operations at each of our well-located
28 properties. With 2007 off to an incredible start. it is with pleasure that we look back at our
operations during 2006.

This portfolio of lodging real estate is strategically located throughout the United
States, reaching some of the country’s most vibrant metropolitan areas. For example, our
Courtyard by Marriott Dunn Loring Fairfax in Vienna. Virginia, is located just outside of
Washington, D.C. with easy access, via the city's Metro. to the popular national lJandmarks
that surround the nation’s capital. Of special interest, The Washington Times recently reported
that Fairfax County. where our Courtyard is located, has become the economic center of the
Washington area. The county has been successful in attracting federal contracling dollars and
top private employers, generating high-paying jobs. customers brimming with discretionary
income and an abundance of business travelers. We are delighted to own this attractive,
10-story, 206-room property in the heart of one of the nation’s leading markets.

Nashville, Tennessee has evolved over the last several years to become so much more than
the music capital of the United States. and has developed into a regional center for healthcare,
car manufacturing. publishing and printing. According to Expansion Manggement imagazine,
Nashville is the "Hottest City in America for Relocation and Expansion” with some areas enjoying
population gains of more than 20 percent from 2000 to 2005. Our ideally located Residence [nn
has enjoyed the city’s growth, welcoming families in transition who need accommeodations for an
extended period of time. Relocating families are an important part of the extended-stay market.

Las Vegas. Nevada has onee again reinvented itself to become one of the most popular
tourist destinations in the United States with an incredible variety of activities to suit nearly any
traveler on any budget. Once famous for gambling only, the now fastest-growing city in the country
is just as well known for its world-renowned theatres, restaurants and themed hotels. According to
MSN Trawel, in 2005 the city received an incredible 38.6 million visitors who paid an average of $103
per night for accommodations. Qur breathtaking, recently renovated 17-story, 278-suite Marriott
Suites is located less than one block from the famous Las Vegas strip and next door to the Las Vegas
Convention Center. Our property reported an average daily rate of $147 per night in 2006,

These markets are examples of the overall diversity and performance potential of Apple

Hospitality Five's real estate. For a complete property listing and map, please see page 8 of this report.




HIGHLIGHTS OF 2006:
The introduction of minimal new hotel rooms to the market in 2006 along with an overall increase in demand and resurgence in
both business and leisure travel. created an environment that allowed Apple Hospitality Five to drive its daily rates upward. Current
market conditions coupled with our asset management expertise, resulted in a ten percent increase in average daily rates over last
year. While our average nightly occupancy levels remained relatively stable. 76 percent in 2006 compared to 75 percent in 2005, the
strong ADR, $114 in 2006 and $104 in 2005, resulted in an astounding IO percent increase in revenue per available room
{RevPAR}, year over year. Our hotels achieved RevPAR of $86 in 2006, and $78 in 2005.

Funds from operations (FFO) for 2006 reached $46.3 million, more than $8 million ahead of 2005. Owr resulting 2006 FFO per
share was $1.03, an incredible 23 percent growth over last year's $0.84 and an all-time high for the Company. [n June of 2006, as a direct
result of our outstanding operations, we were able to increase our annual dividend rate from eight percent to 8.3 percent, or $0.88 to $0.91
per share, based on an $11 share price. We were delighted to present you with this increase.

The company, with the steadfast goal of increasing shareholder value, carefully allocated $9.2 million to numerous property |
renovations and hotel refreshes in 2006. Our cost effective, property-level projects incorporated the latest Marriott and Hilton
brand initiatives veflective of the most up-to-date consumer trends including new bedding. upgraded foed and beverage offerings.
new carpeting. and new furniture. Qur property improvement projects are ongoing. with additional plans for 2007, and reflect our
commitment to customer satisfaction and growing the value of our hotels over the long-term.

Near the beginning of 2006. we launched the Apple Hospitality Five web site, www.applehospitalityfive.com. We hope that you will visit
and take a moment to learn more about our business philosophies, research each of our hotels and retrieve updated financial results from our
operations. As always, all of our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission can he found at www.sec.gov.

The current performance levels of the hospitality industry along with our outstanding portfolio of
lodging real estate make the possibilities for 2007 promising. [ look forward to sharing our progress in 2007
with you in upcoming shareholder reports. Additionally, | hope that you will have the opportunity to join us
for our Annual Shareholder Meeting scheduled for Monday, May 7, 2007. Details about this meeting can be

found in the enclosed Proxy Statement. As always, thank you for investing with us.

Sincerely,

Glade M. Knig}‘)t
Chairman and Chieffxecuh’ve Officer

ANMNUAL REFORT 2006 3




“) REALLY. LIKED HAVING
A HOTEL[SOLUTION IN
VEGAS WHERE 1.DID
NOT HAVE TO WALK
THROUGH A CASIND TO
GETTO r~:w ELEVATOR.
EXCELLENT HOTEL! I'LL
DEFINITELY BE BACK.”

CGUEST O‘F QUR
MARRIOIT SUITES IN
LAS VEGAS, NV

FROM TOPE'.
COURTYAERD, LEBANON, NJ
RESIDENCE INN, CYPRESS, CA

RESIDENCE INN, TUCSCN,
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HIGHLIGHTS OF OUR BRANDS

MARRIOTT

In response to consumer requests, by September of 2006, Marriott International had implemented a hotel-wide
smoke-free policy at all of the brand’s properties, including our Residence Inn”, SpringHill Suites®, Courtyard®
and Marriott Suites’ hotels.

For the tenth consecutive year, Marriott International, Inc. was named to FORTUNE Magazine’s “100 Best
Companies to Work For” list. As the only U.S.-based lodging company recognized, Marriott was also named
to FORTUNE's “all star” list as one of 18 companies that have been selected every year since 1998.

Marriott International, Inc. was named the "Best Hotel Chain in the World for 2006” and the “Best Hotel
Chain” by readers of Business Traveler and Executive Traveler magazines, respectively. Readers of Business
Traveler also selected Marriott's web site, www.marriott.com, as the leading online source of hotel information
and the brand's rewards program the best in the world. Meanwhile, Executive Traveler readers named Marriott’s
rewards program as the best in the industry and selected Marriott as the best hotel for meetings.

HILTON
Participants of the 2007 Zagat Survey selected the Homewood Suites by Hilton brand as the best among

midrange hatels for value. Participants who selected the Homewood Suites as the “Best Buy” agreed that
. ’\/T,b:and cansistently provides a very good experience at a moderate price. With more than 250,000,
Tsurveyors, the-Zagat Sitrvey is among‘the world’s leading provnders of consumer, survey -based research

Partlcapants of the ).D. Power and Associates 2006 North Amerlca Hotel Guest Satisfactian Index Study
presented the Hitton Garden Inn chain with the “Highest Guest Satisfaction Among Mid- Scale Hotel Chaifis
with Full Service” award for the fifth consecutive year. The study surveyed more than 42,000 consumers

who stayed in a hotel between January and June of 2006
e I
The Market Metrix Hospltallty Indéx (MMHI) once agaln recognlzed the Homewood Suutes by Hilton as the

o

i 'l;gpL Rariked Brand” in-the-upscale segment of the study for the 3rd quarter of 2006. This marks the tenth
time that the qunewo'od Suites brand has been selected by the more than 35,000 consumers who participate
in the study,

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 5
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© Applepropery

PORTFOLIO OF HOTELS

3.717 guesirooms, 28 hotels

(B Apple axma more thar one property in thiy market

% Hiltan
Garden Inne

Hillon,

Aarnotl.

HOTELS & RESORTS

Residence I
Inn @
AVETIITN)

e

SPmN'E;HuL
SUl'!ES

STATE / CITY PROPERTY UNITS STATE / CITY PROPERTY UNITS
ARIZONA NEW YORK
Tucson Couvtyard 15% Hauppauge Residence Inn 100
Tucson Residence [nn 120 Westbury Hilten Garden Inn 140
CALIFORNIA OHIO
Los Alamitos- Cypress Residence Inn 155 Solon-Cleveland Homewood Suites 86
COLORADO TENNESSEE
Colorado Springs Homewood Suites 127 Nashville Residence Inn 168
CONNECTICUT TEXAS
Danbury SpringHill Suites 106 Addison Courtyard 176
. i Resi
FLORIDA Bu.)wnsv:llc csTdencc Inn 102
Tampa Hilton Garden [nn 95 lrving-Dailas Residence Inn 100
Dallas Residence Inn 139
LOUISIANA Fort Worth Courtyard 92
Baton Rouge Flomewood Suites 115 Harlingen Courtyard 14
Houston Courtyard 153
J r
NEVADA . \ Houston Residence Inn 120
Las Vegas Marriott Suites 278
Houston Courtyard 100
NEW JERSEY Haouston Residence Inn 120
Cranbury Residence [nn 108
Somerset Residence Inn 108 VIRGINIA
Lebanon Courtyard 125 Vienna- Washington, D.C.  Courtyard 200
NEW MEXICO WASHINGTON
Albuquerque Homewood Suites 151 South Federal Way Courtyard 160
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Annual report pursuant to section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006

[J Transition report pursuant to section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934

for the transition period from to
Commission File Number 000-50731

APPLE HOSPITALITY FIVE, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

VIRGINIA 76-0713476
(State or other Jurisdiction of incorpuration or organization) (LR.S. Employer Identification Number)}
814 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219
(Address of principal executive offices) {Zip Code)

(804) 344-8121

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the act:
None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12 (g) of the act:
Units (Each Unit is equal to one common share, no par value, and one Series A preferred share)

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the
Securities Act.  Yes [] No

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d)
of the Act. Yes [] No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed ail reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding |2 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports). and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90
days. Yes No ]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant o ltem 405 of Regulation S-K is not
contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or
information statements incorporated by reference in Part II[ of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. []

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer. or a
non-accelerated filer. See definition of “accelerated filer and large accelerated filer” in Rule 12b-2 of the
Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated filer [ Accelerated filer [ Non-accelerated filer

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the
Act). Yes [] No

There is currently no established public market in which the Company's common shares are traded. Based
upon the offering price of Apple Hospitality Five. Inc."s shares which was $11 on June 30. 2006, the aggregate
market value of the voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant on such date was $496,786.926.
The Company does not have any non-voting common equity.

The number of common shares outstanding on March 1, 2007 was 45.095.688.

Documents Incorporated by Reference
The information required by Part 11 of this reponi. to the extent not set forth herein, is incorporated by

reference to the registrant’s definitive proxy statement for the 2007 annual meeting of shareholders to be held
May 7. 2007.
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This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes references to certain trademarks or service marks. SpringHill
Suites by Marriott®, Courtyard by Marriott®, Residence Inn by Marriott® and Marriott Suites® trademarks are
the property of Marriott International, Inc. (“Marriott™) or one of its affiliates. The Homewood Suites by Hilton®
and Hilton Garden Inn® trademarks are the property of Hilton Hotels Corporation (“Hilton™) or one or more of its
affiliates. For convenience, the applicable trademark or service mark symbol has been omitted but will be
deemed 10 be included wherever the above-referenced terms are used.




PART1

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Such
statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors which may cause the actual results,
performance, or achievements of Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. (“the Company™) to be materially different from
future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such
factors include, but are not limited to, the ability of the Company to implement its acquisition strategy and
operating strategy; the Company’s ability to manage planned growth; changes in economic cycles and
competition within the hotel industry. Although the Company believes that the assumptions underlying the
forward-looking statements contained herein are reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inaccurate, and
therefore there can be no assurance that such statements included in this Annual Report will prove to be accurate.
In light of the significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion
of such information should not be regarded as a representation by the Company or any other person that the
results or conditions described in such statements or the objectives and plans of the Company will be achieved.
In addition, the Company’s qualification as a real estate investment trust involves the application of highly
technical and complex provisions of the Internal Revenue Code. Readers should carefully review the Company’s
financial statements and the notes thereto, as well as the risk factors described in Item 1A and in the Company’s
other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”).

Item 1. Business

Apple Hospitality Five, Inc., a Virginia corporation, was formed on September 20, 2002, with the first
investor closing on January 3, 2003. On March 18, 2004, the Company concluded its best-efforts offering. The
Company was formed to invest in hotels.

The Company is a real estate investment trust {“REIT”). The REIT Modemization Act, effective January 1,
2001, permits real estate investment trusts to establish taxable businesses to conduct certain previously
disallowed business activities. The Company has wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Lessees”), which lease all of the Company’s hotels from wholly-owned qualified REIT subsidiaries. The hotels
are operated and managed by affiliates of Marriot, Hilton or Western International Inc. (“Western™) under hetel
management agreements.

Website Access

The address of the Company’s Internet website is www.applehospitalityfive.com. The Company makes
available free of charge, through its Internet website, its annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form
10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to section 13(a)
or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, as soon as reasonably practicable after the
Company electronically files such material with, or fumishes it to, the SEC.

Business Objectives

The Company’s primary objective 1s to enhance shareholder value by increasing funds from operations and
cash available for distributions through internal growth and hotel renovations. The Company’s internal growth
strategy is to utilize its asset management expertise to improve the financial performance of its hotels by
aggressively managing its room rates, renovating, redeveloping, partnering with industry leaders in hotel
management and franchising its hotels with the leading brands. All of these factors can improve hotel operational
performance and customer satisfaction, which in turn can improve financial results.

The Company believes that its planned renovation and redevelopment activities and asset management will
increase revenue per available room (“RevPAR") at its hotels. The Company is committed to funding a
percentage of gross revenue per month for certain capital expenditures for periodic replacement or refurbishment
of furniture, fixtures and equipment. The Company spent approximately $9.2 million in 2006 on capital
improvements and plans similar expenditures in 2007.




Financing

The Company purchased all except one of its properties in debt free acquisitions through its best-efforts
offering of Units. In January 2006 the Company entered into a $10 million revolving line of credit for working
capital purposes. The one-year line was renewed in January 2007 for an additional year. Interest is based on
LIBOR or the prime lending rate.

Although there can be no assurances about the need for additional debt. it is anticipated that cash from
operations and the revolving line of credit will meet the Company’s cash requirements. The Company’s bylaws
require board approval and review of any debt financing obtained by the Company.

Industry and Competition

The hotel industry is highly competitive. Each of the Company’s hotels is located in a developed area that
includes other hotels and competes for guests primarily with other hotels in the Company’s immediate vicinity
and secondarily with other hotels in the Company’s geographic market. An increase in the number of competitive
hotels in a particular area could have a material adverse effect on the occupancy, average daily rate ("ADR") and
RevPAR of the Company's hotels in that area. The Company believes that brand recognition, location, price and
quality (of both the hotel and the services provided) are the principal competitive factors affecting the
Company’s hotels. Additionally. general economic conditions in particular markets or nationally can impact the
performance of the hotels,

Hotel Operating Performance

At December 31, 2006, the Company owned eleven Residence Inn by Marriott hotels, nine Courtyard by
Marriott hotels. one Marriott Suites hotel, one SpringHill Suites by Marriott hotel, four Homewood Suites by
Hilton hotels, and two Hilton Garden Inn hotels. The hotels are located in various states and, in aggregate, consist
of 3.717 guestrooms. Total revenues were $125.4 million and $109.4 million for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005. The hotels achieved average occupancy of 76% and 75%, ADR of $114 and $104 and RevPAR
of $86 and $78. for the years ended December 31. 2006 and 2005. The performance of the hotels is based on the
time period owned by the Company. The overall increase in RevPAR reflects the overall improvement in the
hotel industry. Demand continues to exceed supply in most of the Company’s markets. The Company’s daily
hotel operations are managed under various management agreements with third parties Marriott, Hilton or
Western.

Franchise and Management Agreements

Except for nine Marriott brand hotels that are managed by Western. the Company's Marriott brand hotels
are subject to management agreements under which Marriott or its affiliates (the “Manager™) manages the hotels
and provides access to the Company to Marriott’s intellectual property and proprietary sales and reservation
system, generally for an initial term of 30 years with renewal terms at the option of the Manager and the
Company of up to an additional 30 years. The agreements generally provide for payment of base management
fees. which are calculated annually and are a percentage of revenue, incentive management fees over a priority
return (as defined in the management agreements), system fees and marketing fees. Additionally, these
agreements have termination provisions for the Company if certain operating results are not achieved.

Western manages five of the Company’s Residence Inn hotels and four of the Company’s Courtyard by
Marriott hotels. These hotels are given access to Marriott's intellectual property and proprietary sales and
reservation system under franchise agreements with Marriott. Western manages the day-to-day operations of
these hotels and charges management fees for this function, which are calculated as a percent of revenue. Each
hotel is also subject to incentive management fees if certain levels of operating profit are reached. The
management agreements are for a term of five years and include a provision for early termination if certain
results and conditions are not met.




Hilton, or one of its affiliates, manages day-to-day operations of the Company’s Homewood Suites and
Hilton Garden Inn hotels. Hilton charges fees for this function, which are calculated as a percentage of revenue.
Hilton also charges a fee, calculated as a percentage of suite revenue, for franchise licenses to operate as a
Homewood Suites by Hilten or a Hilton Garden Inn and to participate in its reservation system.

Muintenance

The hotels have an ongoing need for renovation and refurbishment. Under various hotel management
agreements, the Company has agreed to fund expenditures for periodic repairs, replacement or refurbishment of
furniture, fixtures and equipment for the hotels in an amount equal to a certain percentage of gross revenues. In
addition, other capital improvement projects are directly funded by the Company.

Related Parties

The Company has significant transactions with related parties. These transactions cannol be construed to be
arms length, and the results of the Company’s operations may be different if these transactions were conducted
with non-related parties.

The Company has contracted with Apple Suites Realty Group (*ASRG") to provide brokerage services for
the acquisition and disposition of the Company’s real estate assets, In accordance with the contract, ASRG is
paid a fee of 2% of the gross purchase price of any acquisitions or gross sale price of any dispositions of real
estate investments, subject to certain conditions. These acquisition fees are capitalized as part of the purchase
price of the hotels. There were no acquisitions or dispositions during 2006, therefore, there were no costs
incurred with ASRG during 2006. Total payments to date to ASRG for services under the terms of this contract
were approximately $8.2 million, which have been capitalized as a part of the purchase price of the hotels.

Effective January 3, 2003, the Company contracted with Apple Hospitality Five Advisors, lnc. (“AFA™),
which in turn subcontracts with Apple Suites Advisors, Inc. (“ASA™), a subsidiary of Apple Hospitality Two,
Inc., to advise and provide day-to-day management services for the Company and due-diligence services on
acquisitions. In accordance with the contract, the Company pays AFA a fee equal to .1% to .25% of total equity
contributions received by the Company in addition to certain reimbursable expenses. AFA in turn pays that total
amount to ASA. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company incurred and paid advisory and
other reimbursable expenses of approximately $2.4 million and $1.7 million under this agreement. These
amounts are included in general and administrative expense.

AFA and ASRG are 100% owned by Mr. Glade M. Knight, the Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer. ASA is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. Mr. Knight also serves as the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc., a hospitality REIT, Apple REIT Six, Inc.,
a diversified REIT and Apple REIT Seven, Inc., a diversified REIT. The Company’s Board of Directors has
members that are also on the Board of Directors of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc., Apple REIT Six, Inc., or Apple
REIT Seven, Inc.

Employees

During 2006, all employees involved in the day-to-day operation of the Company’s hotels were employed
by management companies engaged pursuant to the hotel management agreements. The Company utilizes,
through an advisory agreement for corporate and strategic support, personnel from a related party, Apple
Hospitality Two, Inc., as discussed above.

Apple Hospitality Two, Inc, entered into a definitive merger agreement in February 2007 with an unrelated
third party. The transaction is subject to numerous due diligence items and shareholder approval. If the merger is
completed as anticipated during the second quarter of 2007, the Company would become self-advised. By
becoming self-advised the Company plans on terminating its advisory agreement with AFA and ASRG and
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retaining the employees it currently utilizes through its relationship with Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. The
Company would incur no incremental cost by retaining the employees, the Company would eliminate its annual
advisory fee (approximately $1.2 million in 2006) and eliminate a potential fee of 2% per transaction on the sale
of any properties. The termination does trigger dividend and voting rights for the Series B convertible preferred
shares. which requires the Company to record the value of those shares at the time of termination. The Company
is currently analyzing the amount of this expense and does anticipate it to be a material item.

Environmenial Matters

In connection with each of the Company’s hotel acquisitions, the Company obtains a Phase I Environmental
Report and additional environmental reports and surveys as are necessitated by the preliminary report. Based on
the reports, the Company is not aware of any environmental situations requiring remediation at the Company's
properties, which have not been or are not currently being remediated as necessary. No material remediation
costs have or are expected to occur.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

The following list describes several risk factors which are applicable to the Company:

The Company is subject to the risks of hotel operations.

The Company's hotels are subject to all of the risks common to the hotel industry. These risks could
adversely affect hotel occupancy and the rates that can be charged for hotel rooms as well as hotel operating
expenses, and generally include:

*  increases in supply of hotel rooms that exceed increases in demand;

«  increases in energy costs and other travel expenses that reduce business and leisure travel;

«  reduced business and leisure travel due to continued geo-political uncertainty, including terrorism:
+  adverse effects of declines in general and local economic activity; and

+  adverse effects of a downturn in the hotel industry.

The Company does not have control over market and business conditions.

Changes in general or locat economic or market conditions, increased costs of energy, increased costs of
insurance. increased costs of products, increased costs and shortages of labor, competitive factors, fuel shortages,
quality of management, the ability of a hotel chain to fulfill any obligations to operators of its hotel business,
limited alternative uses for the building. changing consumer habits, condemnation or uninsured losses, changing
demographics. changing traffic patterns, inability to remode! outmoded buildings as required by the franchise or
lease agreement and other factors beyond the Company's control may reduce the value of properties that the
Company owns and cash available to make distributions to the shareholders may be reduced.

Adverse trends in the hotel industry may impact the Company's properties.

The success of the Company’s properties will depend largely on the property operators” ability to adapt to
dominant trends in the hotel industry as well as greater competitive pressures, increased consolidation, industry
overbuilding. dependence on consumer spending patterns and changing demographics, the introduction of new
concepts and products, availability of labor, price levels and general economic conditions, The success of a
particular hotel brand, the ability of a hotel brand to fulfill any obligations to operators of its business. and trends
in the hotel industry may affect the Company’s income and the funds it has available to distribute to
shareholders.




An economic downturnt and concern about terrorist activities could adversely affect the travef and lodging
industries and may affect hotel operations for the hotels the Company owns.

As part of the effects of an economic downturn, the lodging industry could experience a significant decline
in business caused by a reduction in travel for both business and pleasure. Consistent with the rest of the lodging
industry, the hotels the Company owns or acquires may experience declines in occupancy and average daily rates
due to the decline in travel. Any kind of terrorist activity within the United States. including terrorist acts against
public institutions or buildings or modes of public transportation (including airlines, trains or buses) could lessen
travel by the public, which could have a negative effect on any of the Company’s hotel operations. Any terrorist
act directly against or affecting any of the Company’s properties would also negatively affect operations. The
Company’s property insurance will typically cover losses for property damage to the properties if there are
terrorist attacks against the Company’s properties. However, the Company is not insured for losses arising from
terrorist attacks against other properties or against modes of public transportation (such as airlines, trains or
buses), even though such terrorist attacks may curtail travel generally and negatively affect the Company’s hotel
operations.

There may be business interruption due to natural disaster.

Being in the real estate industry, the Company is exposed to natural disasters both locally and nationally,
and although management believes there is adequate insurance to cover this exposure, there can be no assurance
that such events will not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and results of
operations.

The hotel industry is seasonal.

The hotel industry is seasonal in nature. Generally. occupancy rates and hotel revenues are greater in the ,
second and third quarters than in the first and fourth quarters. As a result of the seasonality of the hotel industry,
there may be quarterly fluctuations in results of operations. As a result, the Company may need to enter into \
short-term borrowing in certain periods in order to offset these fluctuations in revenues and to make distributions
to shareholders.

There may be operational limitations associated with management and franchise agreemenis affecting the
Company’s properties and these limitations may prevent the Company from using these properties to its best
advantage for the Company’s shareholders.

Apple Hospitality Five Management, Inc., the Company’s wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiary (or other
subsidiaries), operates all of the properties pursuant to franchise or license agreements with nationally recognized
hotel brands. These franchise agreements contain specific standards for, and restrictions and limitations on, the
operation and maintenance of the Company’s properties in order o maintain uniformity within the franchisor
system. The Company does not know whether those limitations may conflict with its ability to create specific '
business plans 1ailored to each property and to each market.

The Company faces competition in the hotel industry, which may limit its profitability and return to its
shareholders.

The hotel industry is highly competitive. This competition could reduce occupancy levels and rental
revenues at the Company’s propertics, which would adversely affect its operations. The Company faces
competition from many sources. It faces competition from other hotels both in the immed:ate vicinity and the
geographic market where the Company’s hotels are located. Over-building in the hotel industry will increase the
number of rooms available and may decrease occupancy and room rates. In addition, increases in operating costs
due to inflation may not be offset by increased room rates. The Company also faces competition from nationally
recognized hotel brands with which the Company will not be associated.
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The Company's qualification as a real estate investment trust involves the application of highly technical and
complex provisions of the Internal Revenue Code.

The rules governing REIT s are highly technical and complex. They require ongoing compliance with a
variety of tests that depend, among other things. on future operations. White the Company expects to satisty
these tests and will make its best efforts to do so. it cannot ensure it will qualify as a REIT for any particular
year, or that the applicable law will not change and adversely affect it and its shareholders.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

At December 31, 2006, the Company owned 28 hotels consisting of the following:

Number of Guestrooms

11 Residence Innby Marriotthotels . ............ oot 1,340
9 Courtyard by Marriotthotels .............. ..o 1,279
TMAarmiot SUIES ..o vttt 278
1 Springhill Suites by Marriott . .......... ... oo 106
4 Homewood Suites by Hilton .. ........ ... ... 479
2 Hilton Garden Innhotels . ...... ... i inn 235

3,717

In aggregate, the Company’s hotels are comprised of 3,717 guestirooms. The hotels are located in various
states. The following table includes the location of each hotel, the date of construction, the date acquired,
encumbrances, initial acquisition cost, gross carrying value and the number of guestrooms of each hotel.
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Investment in hotels at December 31, 2006, consisted of the following in thousands:

Land e e e $ 76,798
Building and improvements . .......... ... i e 333,737
Furniture, fixtures and equipment ............. .. ... . ... .. ... o 24,614
435,149
Less: accumulated depreciation .......... ... ... i (36,688)
Investments in hotel, Ret ... .. it e i $398,461

For additional information about the Company’s properties, refer to Item 7. Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is not presently subject to any material litigation nor, to the Company’s knowledge, is any
litigation threatened against the Company or any of its properties, other than routine actions arising in the
ordinary course of business, some of which are expected to be covered by liability insurance and all of which
collectively are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business or financial condition
or results of operations.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.




PARTII

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Common Shares

There is currently no established public market in which the Company’s common shares are traded. The per
share estimated market value is deemed to be the offering price of the shares, which is currently $11.00 per share.
This is supported by the fact that the Company is currently selling shares to the public at a price of $11.00 per share
through its Dividend Reinvestment Plan, and the Company is repurchasing shares at $11.00 from shareholders, On
December 31, 2006, there were approximately 13,200 beneficial shareholders of the Company’s common shares.

Distributions totaling $40.5 million, $39.8 million and $3%.9 million were paid to shareholders during 2006,
20035, and 2004. In June 2006 the Company increased its annual distribution (paid monthly) to an annual rate of
$0.91 per Unit outstanding from $0.88 per Unit. Distributions were paid monthly and declared at an annual rate of
$0.88 per share for 2005 and 2004. The timing and amounts of distributions to shareholders are within the discretion
of the Company’s Board of Directors. The Company anticipates operating cash flow to allow the Company to
continue its current dividend payment policy. However, there can be no assurance that the Company will continue
its current dividend amount. Future distributions will depend on the Company’s results of operations, cash flow
from operations, economic conditions and other factors, such as working capital, cash requirements to fund
investing and financing activities, capital expenditure requirements, including improvements to and expansions of
properties, as well as the distribution requirements under federal income tax provisions for qualification as a REIT.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

During the first quarter of 2004, the Company instituted a dividend reinvestment plan. The purpose of the plan
is to provide the Company’s shareholders with a convenient and inexpensive way to increase their investment in the
Company by reinvesting their dividends to purchase additional Units. As of December 31, 2006, 2.7 million Units
have been reinvested since the inception of the Plan, representing $30.0 million in proceeds to the Company.

Share Redemption Program

With its initial offering, the Company instituted a share redemption program to provide its shareholders who
have held their Units for at least one year with the benefit of limited interim liquidity, by presenting for redemption
all or any portion of their Units at any time and in accordance with certain procedures. Once this time limitation has
been met, the Company may, subject to certain conditions and limitations, redeem the Units presented for
redemption for cash, to the extent that the Company has sufficient funds available to fund the redemption. If Units
are held for the required one-year period, the Units may be redeemed for a purchase price equal to the lesser of:

(1) $11.00 per unit; or (2) the purchase price per Unit that was actually paid for the Units. The board of directors
reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time and from time to time, to waive the one-year holding period,
reject any request for redemption, change the purchase price for redemptions or otherwise amend the terms of,
suspend, or terminate the share redemption program. Redemptton of units, when requested, will be made quarterly
on a first-come, first-served basis. As of December 31, 2006, the Company has redeemed $35.0 million representing
3.2 million Units. These redemptions were funded substantially through the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment
Plan. The following is a summary of redemptions during the fourth quarter of 2006:

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

(a) (b) (c) (d)

Total Number of Maximum Number
Units Purchased as  of Units that May

Total Number Part of Publicly Yet Be Purchased
of Units Average Price Paid  Announced Plans Under the Plans or
Period Purchased per Unit or Programs Programs
October2006 ............... ... .... 320,171 $10.99 3,198,356 m

) The maximum number of Units that may be redeemed in the current calendar year is three percent (3.0%) of
the weighted average number of Units outstanding at the end of the previous calendar year.
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Non-Emplovee Directors Stock Option Plan and Incentive Plan

The Company's board of directors has adopted and the Company's shareholders have approved a
Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan and an Incentive Plan. The options issued under each plan convert to
Units. Each Unit is equal 1o one common share and one Series A preferred share of the Company.

As of December 31, 2006 there were 180,933 options outstanding.

Number of securitiecs  Weighted-average Number of securities

to be issued upon exercise price remaining available
exercise of outstanding of outstanding for future issuance
options, warrants options, warrants under equity
Plan Category and rights and rights compensation plans
Equity Compensation plans approved by security
holders
Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan . ...... 180.933 $11.00 600,431
Employee Incentive Plan . ..................... — § — 1.927.045

Series B Convertible Preferred Shares

The Company currently has 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares issued and outstanding, all of
which are owned by Glade M. Knight. the Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, There are no
dividends payable on the Series B convertible preferred shares. Holders of more than two-thirds of the Series B
convertible preferred shares must approve any proposed amendment 1o the Articles of Incorporation that would
adversely affect the Series B convertible preferred shares. Upon liquidation, each holder of the Series B
convertible preferred shares is entitled to a priority liquidation payment. However the priority liquidation
payment to the holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares is junior to the holders of the Series A
preferred shares distribution rights. The holder of a Series B convertible preferred share is entitled to a
liquidation payment of $11 per number of common shares into which each Series B convertible preferred share
would convert, In the event that the liquidation of the Company’s assets results in proceeds that exceed the
distribution rights of the Series A preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, the remaining
proceeds will be distributed between the common shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, on an as
converted basis. The Series B convertible preferred shares are convertible into Units upon and for 180 days
following the occurrence of either of the following events: (1} substantially all of the Company’s assets, stock or
business is transferred as a going concern. whether through exchange. merger, consolidation, lease, share
exchange or otherwise, other than a sale of assets in liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company’s
business; or (2) the Company's common shares are listed on any securities exchange or quotation system or in
any established market. If the Company terminates or fails to renew the Advisory Agreement with AFA, the
Series B convertible preferred shares will be entitled to dividend distributions and voling rights on an as
converted basis. In this event, the liquidation preference of the Series A preferred shares will continue.

Preferred Shares

The Company’s articles of incorporation authorize issuance of up to 15 million additional preferred shares.
No preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares
(discussed above) have been issued. The Company believes that the authorization to issue additional preferred
shares benefits the Company and its shareholders by permitting flexibility in financing additional growth, giving
the Company additional financing options in corporate planning and in responding to developments in business,
including financing of additional acquisitions and other general corporate purposes. Having authorized preferred
shares available for issuance in the future gives the Company the ability to respond to future developments and
allows preferred shares to be issued without the expense and delay of a special shareholders’ meeting. At present,
the Company has no specific financing or acquisition plans involving the issuance of additional preferred shares
and the Company does not propose to fix the characteristics of any series of preferred shares in anticipation of
issuing preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and Series B convertible preferred shares
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discussed above. The Company cannot now predict whether or to what extent, if any, additional preferred shares
will be used or if so used what the characteristics of a particular series may be. The voting rights and rights to
distributions of the holders of common shares will be subject to the prior rights of the holders of any
subsequently-issued preferred shares. Unless otherwise required by applicable law or regulation, the preferred
shares would be issuable without further authorization by holders of the common shares and on such terms and
for such consideration as may be determined by the board of directors. The preferred shares could be issued in
one or more series having varying voting rights, redemption and conversion features, distribution (including
liquidating distribution) rights and preferences, and other rights, including rights of approval of specified
transactions. A series of preferred shares could be given rights that are superior to rights of holders of common
shares and a series having preferential distribution rights could limit commeon share distributions and reduce the
amount holders of common shares would otherwise receive on dissolution,
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Item 6:
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth selected financial data for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004,
2003, and for the period September 20, 2002 (date of inception) through December 31, 2002. Certain data has
been derived from the Company’s audited financial statements and notes thereto. This data should be read in
conjunction with Item 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of
Operations, and ltem 15, the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto, appearing elsewhere in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

For the period
September 20,
2002 {(date of
For the year  For the year  For the year  For the year inception)
(in thousands, ended ended ended ended through
except per share and December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
statistical data) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 (b}
Revenues:
SUIE TEVENUE oot v vttt oo iranns $117.470 $102.329 $ 83,588 $ 31,204 $—
OIherrevenue - ....ooo i icaaieae e anns 7.899 7,084 6.672 1,926 —_
TOtal TEVENLE . oo vt ie e aaeaaenes 125,369 109,413 90,260 33,130 —
Expenses:
Hotel operating eXpenses .. ........oovvnnonns 67.507 61.430 50926 17,977 —
Taxes, insuranceand other . ................... 8.100 6,970 6,095 2,070 3
General and administrative ... ... 00 oaa e 3.274 2,807 2,086 897 2
Depreciation .. ... eaiii e 12,856 11,187 9452 4,001 —
Interest and other expenses, net . ............... (134) (127) 4213 13 —
Tolal EXPENSES .« oo vttt 91,603 82,267 68,138 24,978 5
Netincome (I08S) .. ..ot $ 33,766 $ 27,146 $ 22,122 $ 8.152 $ 5
Per Share
Eamings per common share .. .............. ... $ 075 $ 060 $ 050 $ 046 $—
Distributions paid to common shareholders . .... .. $ 090 § 0388 $ 0388 $ 088 $—
Weighted-average common shares outstanding-
basicanddiluted . ... ... ... oL e 45.100 45,198 44,524 17,686 —
Balance Sheet Data (at end of period)
Cash and cash equivalents .................... § 147 $ 1,082 $ 38,630 $ 23820 $ 3
Investment inhotels, net ... ...... .ot $398.461 $401,732 $377.428 $ 320,897 $—
Total ASSELS v v e e e $407.808 $413,447 $427.275 $ 354,079 5564
Notes payable-secured ......... ... ... § 4497 $ 4575 $ 4646 $ 4705 5—
Shareholders’ equity .............. . 0o reeannn $400,016 $400,886 $421.624 $ 348,594 $(19)
Net book value per commonshare .............. §$ B85 $ 900 $ 928 $  9.60 —
Other Data
Cash flow from:
Operating activities ...................... $ 47,008 $ 38504 $ 30,955 $ 10,656 $ (5
Investing activities ................ ... .. $ (6,572) $(34,097) $(66,993) $(327.470) g3
Financing activities . .................. ... $(40771) $(41.955) $ 50.848 § 340,631 5(13)
Number of hotels owned at end of peried ........ 28 28 27 22 —
Average Daily Rate (ADR)(c) ................. 3 114 8 104 $ 99 $ 91 $—
OCCUPANCY .« . oo vvsmrame e e 76% 75% 73% 3% —
Revenue Per Available Room (RevPAR) (d) .... .. $ 86 % 78 3 73 $ 66 $—
Funds From Operations Calculation
NEtIICOME .\ ovvreeae e et ees $ 33,766 $ 27.146 $ 22,122 $ 8152 $ 3
Depreciation of real estate owned less gain on sale
of depreciable asset . . ........ .ot 12,516 10,916 9,168 3,850 —
Funds from operations (2} . . ...............o. .. § 46,282 $ 38,062 $ 31,290 $ 12,002 $ (5

ll

(a) Funds from operations (FFO) is defined as net income {computed in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles—GAAP) excluding gains and losses from sales of depreciable property, plus depreciation and amortization. The
Company considers FFO in evaluating property acquisitions and its operating performance and believes that FFO should be
considered along with, but not as an alternative to, net income and cash flows as a measure of the Company's activities in
accordance with GAAP and is not necessarily indicative of cash available to fund cash needs.

{b) The Company was formed on September 20, 2002 and commenced operations on January 3, 2003.

{c) Room revenue divided by number of rooms sold.

(d} ADR multiplied by occupancy.
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Item 7, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation

This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Such
statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors which may cause the actual results,
performance, or achievements of the Company to be materially different from future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, but are not limited
to, the ability of the Company to implement its acquisition strategy and operating strategy; the Company’s ability
to manage planned growth; changes in economic cycles and competition within the hotel industry. Although the
Company believes that the assumptions underlying the forward-looking statements contained herein are
reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inaccurate, and therefore there can be no assurance that such
statements included in this Annual Report will prove to be accurate. Tn light of the significant uncentainties
inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein. the inclusion of such information should not be
regarded as a representation by the Company or any other person that the results or conditions described in such
statements or the objectives and plans of the Company will be achieved. In addition. the Company’s qualification
as a real estate investiment trust involves the application of highly technical and complex provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code. Readers should carefully review the Company’s financial statements and the notes
thereto, as well as the risk factors described in the Company’s filings with the Securities and Exchange
Commission and included in Item 1 A. of this report.

General

The Company was formed and initially capitalized on September 20, 2002, with its first investor closing on
January 3, 2003. On March 18, 2004, the Company concluded its best-efforts offering. The Company owns 28
hotels within different markets in the United States. The Company has elected to be treated as a Real Estate
Investment Trust (“REIT”) for federal income tax purposes. The Company’s first hotel was acquired in January
2003 with twenty-one additional hotels acquired throughout 2003, five hotels acquired during 2004 and one in
2005. The performance of the Company’s hotels can be influenced by many factors. including local hotel
competition. local and national economic conditions and the performance of the individual managers assigned to
its hotels. In evaluating financial condition and operating performance, the most important matters on which the
Company focuses are revenue measurements, such as average occupancy, average daily rate (“ADR™) und
revenue per available room (“RevPAR™). and expenses, such as hotel operating expenses, general and
administrative and other expenses described below. The performance of the hotels has generally met expectations
for the period owned.

The following is a summary of results.

Year ended Decenther 31, 2006 and 2005
{in thousands, except statistical data)

Percent of Percent of Percent

2006 Revenue 2005 Revenue  change

Totalrevenues .. ........ .. ... .. ... .. ... $125.369 100% 3109413 1060% 15%
Hotel operating expenses .......................... 67.507 54% 61,430 56% 10%
Taxes, insurance and otherexpense .................. 8,100 6% 6.970 6% 16%
General and administrative expense . ................. 3274 3% 2,807 3% 17%
Depreciation ........ ... ... ... ... i $ 12,856 3 11,187 15%
Interestexpense . ........ ... 292 397 (26)%
ADR ., 5 114 $ 104 0%
Occupancy ... 76% 75% 1%
RevPAR ... ... . $ 36 $ 78 10%




Hotels Ovwned

As of December 31, 2006, the Company owned the following 28 hotels:

Gross #of

City State Franchise/Brand Date Acquired Purchase Price  Guestrooms
Tueson Arizona Courtyard October 2003 $ 12,500,000 153
Tucson Arizona Residence Inn December 2004 12,000,000 120
Cypress California Residence Inn May 2003 19,000,000 155
Colorado Springs Colorado Homewood Suites February 2003 12.300.000 127
Danbury Connecticut SpringHilt Suites August 2003 11.500.000 106
Tampa Florida Hilton Garden Inn  September 2003 12,250,000 95
Baton Rouge Louisiana Homewood Suites February 2003 7.000,000 L1353
Las Vegas Nevada Marriott Suites October 2003 42,500,000 278
Lebanon New Jersey Courtyard August 2003 15.000.000 125
Cranbury New Jersey Residence Inn May 2003 11,000,000 108
Somerset New Jersey Residence Inn May 2003 13,000.000 108
Albuquerque New Mexico Homewood Suites February 2003 12,900.000 151
Westbury New York Hilton Garden Inn December 2003 19,000.000 140
Hauppauge New York Residence Inn May 2003 18,500,000 100
Solon Ohio Homewood Suites  September 2003 10,050.000 86
Nashville Tennessee Residence Inn June 2003 8,800,000 168
Addison Texas Courtyard October 2003 15.600.000 176
Harlingen Texas Courtyard October 2003 10,000,000 114
Houston Texas Courtyard October 2003 15,000,000 153
Houston Texas Courtyard August 2004 11,000,000 100
Houston Texas Residence Inn August 2004 13,200,000 120
Fort Worth Texas Courtyard March 2004 10.500.000 92
Brownsville Texas Residence Inn Qctober 2003 11,300,000 102
Dallas Fort Worth ~ Texas Residence Inn October 2003 11,000,000 100
Houston Westchase Texas Residence Inn January 2003 14.300.000 120
Park Central Texas Residence Inn October 2003 13,900,000 139
Federal Way Washington Courtyard September 2004 16,900,000 160
Merrifield Virginia Courtyard August 2005 27.925.000 206

$407,925,000 ani

Substantiaily all of the purchase price for all of the hotels was funded by the Company's best efforts
offering of Units. The Company leased all of its hotels to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries (collectively.
the “lessee™) under master hotel lease agreements.

No goodwill or intangible assets were recorded in connection with any of the acquisitions.

Management Agreements

Except for nine Marriott brand hotels that are managed by Western International, Inc. ("“Western™), the
Company’s Marriott brand hotels are subject to management agreements under which Marriott or its affiliates
(the “Manager") manages the hotels and provides access to the Company to Marriott's intellectual property and
proprietary sales and reservation system, generally for an initial term of 30 years with renewal terms at the option
of the Manager and the Company of up to an additional 30 years. The agreements generally provide for payment
of base management fees, which are calculated annually and are a percentage of sales, incentive management

fees over a priority return (as defined in the management agreements), system fees and marketing fees.

Additionally, these agreements have termination provisions for the Company if certain operating results are not
achieved. During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company incurred approximately $701,000
and $332.000 in incenlive management fees.
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Western manages five of the Company's Residence Inn hotels and four of the Company’s Courtyard by
Marriott hotels. These hotels are given access to Marriott’s intellectual property and proprietary sales and
reservation system under franchise agreements with Marriott. Western manages day-to-day operations of these
hotels and charges management fees for this function, which are cafculated as a percentage of revenue. Each
hotel is also subject to incentive management fees, if certain levels of operating profit are reached. For the year
ended December 31, 2006. the Company incurred $41,000 in incentive management fees. The Company did not
incur incentive management fees in 2005. These management agreements are for a term of five years and include
a provision for early termination if certain results and conditions are not met.

Hilton, or one of its affiliates, manages day-to-day operations of the Company's Homewood Suites and
Hilton Garden Inn hotels. Hilton charges fees for this function, which are calculated as a percentage of revenue,
Hilton also charges a fee, calculated as a percentage of suite revenue, for franchise licenses to operate as a
Homewood Suites by Hilton or a Hilton Garden Inn and to participate in its reservation system. The terms of
these management agreements and franchise agreements range from 15-20 years,

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company incurred approximately $8.2 million
and $6.5 million in management and franchise fees associated with these agreements.

Results of Operations for Years 2006 and 2005

The Company’s financial results for 2006 improved as compared to 2005. This improvement reflects the
overall improvement in the hotel industry as weil as the increase in hotels owned and operated by the Company
for each of these years. The Company will continue to focus on penetrating markets and maximizing ADR and
occupancy. Although there can be no assurances of future results, since many factors in the hotel industry are not
controllable by the Company. it is anticipated this improvement will continue into 2007,

Revenues

The Company’s principal source of revenue is hotel suites revenue and related other revenue. Hotel operations
are for the 28 hotels acquired through December 31. 2006 for their respective periods owned, For the years ended
December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company had total revenue of $125.4 million and $109.4 million. For the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the hotels achieved average occupancy of 76% and 75%, average daily rate or
ADR of $114 and $104 and revenue per available room or RevPAR of $86 and $78. ADR is calculated as room
revenue divided by the number of rooms sold, and RevPAR is calculated as occupancy multiplied by ADR. The
overall increase in revenue is due to a full year of operations in 2006 for 28 hotels and the addition of one new hotel
in August 2005. The RevPAR increase reflects the increase in business of new hotels acquired in prior years and the
overall improvement in the hospitality industry, Demand continues to exceed supply in most of the Company’s
markets, allowing the Company to increase its room rates without reducing occupancy. The Company has and will
continue to aggressively manage its room rates to maximize revenue.

Expenses

Expenses for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 represented the expenses related to the 28 hotels
purchased as of December 3. 2006 and for their respective periods owned. The overall increase in capenses i3
due to the Company owning all 28 hotels in 2006 as one hote] was acquired in 2005.

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, hotel operating expenses of the hotels totaled $67.5
million and $61.4 million or 54% of total revenue in 2006 and 56% of total revenue in 2005. The decline as a
percentage of revenue is due 1o the increase in ADR.

Taxes. insurance, and other expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 were $8.1 million and
$7.0 million or 6% of total revenue in 2006 and 6% of total revenue in 2005. The Company continues to
cxperience increases in property 1ax assessments and property insurance rates. However, these increases are
consistent with the industry and with revenue growth,
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General and administrative expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $3.3 million and
$2.8 million or 3% of revenue in both years. The principal components of general and administrative expense are
advisory, legal, accounting and financial reporting expense.

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $12.9 million and $11.2
million. Depreciation expense represents expense of the Company's 28 hotels and related personal property for
their respective periods owned. The increase is due to the additional property acquired in the third quarter of
2005 and ongoing capital expenditures.

Interest expense for the vears ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $292,000 and $397,000, which
consists primarily of interest expense on the debt assumed with the Harlingen hotel acquisition in October 2003
and interest on the Company’s revolving line of credit. The decline is due to approximately $367,000 of interest
being capitalized in 2006 related to property renovations.

Results of Operations for Years 2005 and 2004
Revenues

For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had total revenue of $109.4 million and
$90.3 million. For the same periods, the hotels achieved average occupancy of 75% and 73%, average daily rate
or ADR of $104 and $99 and revenue per available room or RevPAR of $78 and $73. The overall increase in
revenue is due to a full year of operations in 2005 for 27 hotels and the addition of one new hotel in August 2005.
The RevPAR increase reflects the increase in business of new hotels acquired in prior years and the overall
improvement in the hospitality industry. The Company will continue to focus on quickly penetrating markets of
new hotels and maximizing ADR and occupancy.

Expenses

Expenses for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 represented the expenses related to the 28 hotels
purchased as of Decemnber 31, 2005 and for their respective periods owned. The overall increase in expenses
reflects the operations of 27 hotels held for a full year in 2005 that were acquired in previous years and the
addition of one new hotel in August 2005.

For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, hotel operating expenses of the hotels totaled $61.4
million and $50.9 million or 56% of revenue in both years.

Taxes, insurance, and other expense for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 were $7.0 million and
$6.1 million or 6% of revenue in 2005 and 7% of revenue in 2004. The decrease as a percent to revenue is due to
a decline in property insurance rates negotiated by the Company.

General and administrative expense for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $2.8 million and
$2.1 million or 3% and 2% of revenue. The increase in G&A was due to an increase in charges for corporate
headcount to support the growing business, as well as increases in corporate governance costs. The principal
components of general and administrative expense are advisory, legal, accounting and financial reporting
expense.

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $11.2 million and $9.5 million,
respectively. Depreciation expense represents expense of the Company’s 28 hotels and related personal property
for their respective periods owned, and depreciation on the Company’s airplane.

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $397,000 and $404,000, which
consists primarily of interest expense on the debt assumed with the Harlingen hote! acquisition in October 2003.
The outstanding balance assumed was approximately $4.7 millien with an 8.5% annual interest rate.
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Related Party Transactions
Related Parties

The Company has significant transactions with related parties. These transactions cannot be construed tc be
arms length, and the results of the Company’s operations may be different if these transactions were conducted
with non-related parties.

The Company has contracted with Apple Suites Realty Group (“ASRG”) to provide brokerage services for
the acquisition and disposition of the Company’s real estate assets. In accordance with the contract, ASRG is
paid a fee of 2% of the gross purchase price of any acquisitions or gross sale price of any dispositions of real
estate investments, subject to certain conditions. These acquisition fees are capitalized as part of the purchase
price of the hotels. There were no acquisitions or dispositions during 2006; therefore, there were no costs
incurred with ASRG during 2006. Total payments to date to ASRG for services under the terms of this contract
were approximately $8.2 million, which have been capitalized as a part of the purchase price of the hotels,

Effective January 3, 2003, the Company contracted with Apple Hospitality Five Advisors, Inc. (“AFA™),
which in turn subcontracts with Apple Suites Advisors, Inc. (“ASA™), a subsidiary of Apple Hospitality Two,
Inc., to advise and provide day-to-day management services for the Company and due-diligence services on
acquisitions. In accordance with the contract, the Company pays AFA a fee equal to .1% to .25% of total equity
contributions received by the Company in addition to certain reimbursable expenses. AFA in turn pays that total
amount to ASA. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, the Company incurred and paid advisory and
other reimbursable expenses of approximately $2.4 million and $1.7 million under this agreement. These
amounts are included in general and administrative expense.

AFA and ASRG are 100% owned by Mr. Glade M. Knight, the Company’s Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer. ASA is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. Mr. Knight also serves as the
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc., a hospitality REIT, Apple REIT Six, Inc.,
a diversified REIT and Apple REIT Seven, Inc., a newly organized, diversified REIT. The Company’s Board of
Directors has members that are also on the Board of Directors of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc., Apple REIT Six,
Inc., or Apple REIT Seven, Inc.

At the inception of the Company, the Company issued 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares to
Mr, Knight. The Series B convertible preferred shares were issued in exchange for payment of $0.10 per Series B
convertible preferred share, or an aggregate of $24,000. There s no dividend payable on the Series B convertible
preferred shares. On liquidation, the holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares will be entitled to a
liquidation payment of $11 per share before any distributions of liquidation proceeds to holders of the common
shares. However, the priority liquidation payment of the holder of the Series B convertible preferred shares is
junior to the holders of the Series A preferred shares distribution rights. In the event that the liquidation of the
Company’s assets results in proceeds that exceed the distribution rights of the Series A preferred shares and the
Series B convertible preferred share, the remaining proceeds will be distributed between the common shares and
the Series B convertible preferred shares on an as converted basis.

Each helder of outstanding Series B convertible preferred shares has the right 1o convert any of such shares
into common shares upon and for 180 days following the occurrence of any of the following “Conversion
Events™:

(1) substantially all of the Company’s assets, stock or business, is transferred as a going concern,
whether through exchange, merger, consolidation, lease, share exchange or otherwise, other than a sale of
assets in liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company’s business; or

(2) the Company’s common shares are listed on any securities exchange or quotation system or in any
established market.
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Upon the occurrence of any Conversion Event, the Series B convertible preferred shares may be converted
into a maximum of 2,907,415 common shares, In addition, upon conversion of the Series B convertible preferred
shares into common shares, the Series A preferred shares will terminate and the priority distribution in
liquidation associated with the Series A preferred shares will disappear. If the Company terminates or fails to
renew the Advisory Agreement with AFA, the Series B convertible preferred shares will be entitled to dividend
distributions and voting rights on an as converted basis. In this event, the liquidation preference of the Series A
preferred shares will continue.

No additional consideration is due upon the conversion of the Series B convertible preferred shares. Upon
the occurrence of a conversion event, the Company will record expense for the difference between the fair value
of its common stock and issue price of the Series B convertible preferred shares. The beneficial conversion
feature at December 31, 2006, assuming a conversion event had occurred, would be approximately 2.9 million
common shares, which based upon the sales price of the Company’s shares at $11 per share would result in
approximately $32 million of expense.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
The following is a summary of the Company’s significant contractual obligations as of December 31, 2006:

Amount of Commitment expiring per period

Less than 1 Over 5
Commercial Commitments (00’s) Total year 2-3Years 4-5Years Years
Debt (including imterest of $1.6 million) .................. $6,132 $468 $937 $4,727 $—

The cash flow generated from the properties owned and any short term investments is the Company’s
principal source of liquidity. In addition, the Company may borrow funds, subject 0 limitations set forth in its
by-laws. In January 2006, the Company entered into a $10 million revolving line of credit (one-year maturity).
The line of credit bears interest based on LIBOR or the prime lending rate and is used for working capital needs.
The line of credit was renewed in January 2007 for an additional one-year period.

The Company's distribution policy is at the discretion of the board of directors and depends on several
factors. The distribution rate in 2006 was increased in June 2006 to an annual rate of $0.91 per Unit from $0.88
per Unit. Distributions are monthly. In 2005 the distributions were at an annual rate of $.88 per Unit outstanding
and were paid monthly. The Company’s distributions included a return of capital based on the Company’s
earnings and profits. The Company anticipates cash from operations to be adequate to continue its current
distribution payment policy. However, there can be no assurance that the Company will continue its current
distribution amount or that it will be completely funded from operations.

The Company has on-going capital commitments to fund its capital improvements. For the year ended
December 31, 2006, the Company made capital improvements of approximately $9.2 million as compared to
$6.5 million in the prior year. In 2006, a majority of the improvements were for seven hotel renovations. The
Company is required, under all of the Company’s management agreements, to make available, for the repair,
reptacement, refurbishing of furniture, fixtures, and equipment, an amount of approximately 5% of gross
revenues provided that such amount may be used for the Company’s capital expenditures with respect to the
hotels. The Company expects that this amount will be adequate to fund required repair, replacement, and
refurbishments and to maintain the Company’s hotels in a competitive condition. As of December 31. 2006 and
2005, the Company held $4.3 million and $4.1 million in reserve.

During the first quarter of 2004, the Company instituted a dividend reinvestment plan. The purpose of the
plan is to provide the Company’s shareholders with a convenient and inexpensive way to increase their
investment in the Company by reinvesting their dividends to purchase additional Units. As of December 31,
2006, 2.7 million Units have been reinvested representing $30.0 million in proceeds to the Company. During
2006. 1.1 million Units were reinvested, representing $12.6 million in proceeds to the Company.

20




The Company has instituted a unit redemption program to provide its shareholders who have held their Units
for at least one year with the benefit of limited interim liquidity, by presenting for redemption all or any portion of
their Units at any time and in accordance with certain procedures. Once this time limitation has been met, the
Company may, subject to certain conditions and limitations, redeem the Units presented for redemption for cash, to
the extent that the Company has sufficient funds available (o fund the redemption. If Units are held for the required
one-year period, the Units may be redeemed for a purchase price equal to the lesser of: (1) $11.00 per unit; or
(2) the purchase price per Unit that was actually paid for the Units. The board of directors reserves the right, in its
sole discretion, at any time and from time to time, to waive the one-year holding period, reject any request for
redemption, change the purchase price for redemptions or otherwise amend the terms of, suspend, or terminate the
share redemption program. Redemption of units, when requested, will be made quarterly on a first-come, first-
served basis. As of December 31, 2006, the Company has redeemed $35.0 million representing 3.2 million Units,
During 2006, the Company redeemed $12.8 million, representing 1.2 million Units. Redemptions are being funded
primarily through the Company’s Dividend Reinvestment Program.

In general, the Company expects capital resources to be adequate to meet its cash requirements in 2007.

Subsequent Events

During January 2007, the Company paid distributions in the amount of $3.4 million. Of that amount, $2.2
million was paid out in cash dividends and $1.2 million was reinvested into additional Utits of the Company.

During February 2007, the Company paid distributions in the amount of $3.4 million. Of that amount, $2.2
million was paid out in cash dividends and $1.2 million was reinvested into additional Units of the Company.

During January 2007, the Company redeemed 322,563 Units representing approximately $3.5 million, under
its Share Redemption Program.

In January 2007, the Company extended the term of its $10 million revolving line of credit for an additional
year. The other terms of the line of credit remain the same.

Apple Hospitality Two, [nc. entered into a definitive merger agreement in February 2007 with an unrelaied
third party. The transaction is subject to numerous due diligence items and shareholder approval. If the merger is
completed as anticipated during the second quarter of 2007, the Company would become self-advised. By
becoming self-advised the Company plans on terminating its advisory agreement with AFA and ASRG and
retaining the employees it currently utilizes through its relationship with Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. The
Company would incur no incremental cost by retaining the employees, the Company would eliminate its annual
advisory fee (approximately $1.2 million in 2006) and eliminate a potential fee of 2% per transaction on the sale
of any properties. The termination does trigger dividend and voting rights for the Series B convertible preferred
shares, which requires the Company to record the value of those shares at the time of termination. The Company
is currently analyzing the amount of this expense and does anticipate it to be a material item.

Impact of Inflation

Operators of hotels, in general. possess the ability to adjust room rates daily to reflect the effects of
inflation. Competitive pressures may, however, limit the operators’ ability to raise room rates. Currently the
Company is not experiencing any material impact from inflation.

Seasonality

The hotel industry historically has been seasonal in nature. Seasonal variations in occupancy at the
Company’s hotels may cause quarterly fluctuations in its revenues. To the extent that cash flow from operations
is insufficient during any quarter, due to temporary or seasonal fluctuations in revenue, the Company expects to
utilize cash on hand to make distributions.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The following contains a discussion of what the Company believes to be critical accounting policies. These
items should be read to gain a further understanding of the principles used to prepare the Company’s financial
statements. These principles include application of judgment; therefore, changes in judgments may have a
significant impact on the Company’s reported results of operations and financial condition.

Capitalization Policy

The Company considers expenditures to be capital in nature based on the following criteria: (1) for a single
asset. the cost must be at least $500, including all normal and necessary costs to place the asset in service, and the
useful life must be at least one year; (2) for group purchases of 10 or more identical assets, the unit cost for each
asset must be at least $50, including all normal and necessary costs to place the asset in service, and the useful
life must be at least one year; and (3) for major repairs to buildings, the repair must be at least $2,500 and the
useful life of the asset must be substantially extended.

Impairment Losses Policy

The Company records impairment losses on hotel properties used in operations if indicators of impairment
are present, and the sum of the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by the respective properties
are less than the properties’ carrying amounts. Impairment losses are measured as the difference between the
asset's fair value less cost to sell, and its carrying value. No impairment losses have been recorded to date.

Recent Account Pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48,
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. This interpretation
requires that income tax positions recognized in an entity’s tax returns have a more-likely-than-not chance of
being sustained prior to recording the related tax benefit in the financial statements. Tax benefits would be
derecognized if information became available which indicated that it was more-likely-than-not that the position
would not be sustained. The Company will adopt this interpretation in the first quarter of 2007. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact, if any, of this interpretation.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk

The Company does not engage in transactions in derivative financial instruments or derivative commadity
instruments. As of December 31, 2006, the Company's financial instruments were not exposed to significant
market risk due to interest rate risk, foreign currency exchange risk, commodity price risk or equity price risk.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Management
on Internal Control ever Financial Reporting

March 7, 2007

To the Shareholders
Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

Management of Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. (the “Company”} is responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting and for the assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting. As defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission, internal corntrol
over financial reporting is a process designed by. or under the supervision of the Company’s principal executive
and principal financial officers and effected by the Company’s Board of Directors, management and other
personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. ,

The Company’s internal control over financial reporting is supported by written policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the Company’s
transactions and dispositions of the Company’s assets; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and the receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with autherizations of the Company’s management and directors; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate,

In connection with the preparation of the Company’s annual consolidated financial statements, management
has undertaken an assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO Framework). Management's
assessment included an evaluation of the design of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting and
testing of the operational effectiveness of those controls.

Based on this assessment, management has concluded that as of December 31, 2006, the Compuny's
internal control over financial reporting was effective to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles,

Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the Company’s
consolidated financial statements included in this report, has issued an attestation report on management's
assessment of internal conirol over financial reporting. a copy of which appears on the next page of this annual
report.

/s/ GLADE M, KNIGHT /s/  BRYAN PEERY
Glade M. Knight Bryan Peery
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer (Principal Accounting Officer)
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying “Report of Management on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting™, that Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. maintained effective internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO
criteria). Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the
company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Cur
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion,

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 1o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reascnable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements, Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. maintained effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated. in all material respects, based on the
COSQO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the COSQ criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the consoclidated balance sheets of Apple Hospitality Five, Inc., as of December 31, 2006 and
20035, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the
three years ended December 31, 2006 and our report dated March 7, 2007, expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

/st Ernst & Young LLP

Richmend, Virginia
March 7, 2007




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. Qur
audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index of Item 15. These financial statements
and schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. at December 31, 2006 and 20085, and the
consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2006. in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the
related financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial staternents taken as a
whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the effectiveness of Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 7, 2007
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/  ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Richmond, Virginia
March 7. 2007
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Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(in thousands, except share data)

December 31, 2006  December 31, 2005

ASSETS

Investment in hotels, net of accumulated depreciation of $36,688 and

$23.934 respectively ... .. $398.401 $401,732

Cashand cashequivalents . ... ... .. ..o 747 1.082

Restricted cash-furniture, fixtures and other escrows ............... 4423 4,277

Due from third party maniagers, NeL. ... ... .o vvvuunrrnerereens 4,021 3.157

OUher @SSETS. MEL « o v vttt e e ie e iamae s asaans 156 3.199
TOTAL ASSETS ... e e s $407,808 $413,447
LIABILITIES

Notes payable-secured . ... ..o ir i $ 4,497 $ 4,575

Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. ... ns 3,295 1,986
TOTAL LIABILITIES ... ... e 7.792 6,561

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Preferred stock, authorized 15,000,000 shares, none issued and

outstanding .. ... — —
Series A preferred stock. no par value, authorized 200,000,000 shares;

outstanding 45,202,535 and 45,226,571 shares, respectively ....... — —
Series B convertible preferred stock, no par value, authorized 240,000

shares: issued and outstanding 240000 shares .................. 24 24
Common stock, no par value, authorized 200,000,000 shares;

outstanding 45,202,535 and 45,226,571 shares, respectively ....... 443,553 443,722
Distributions greater than netincome ............ ... .ovveatn (43.561) (36,860)

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY . ... ... ... ... oovnnnne 400,016 406,886

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY .......... $407.808 $413,447

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Apple Hospitality Five, Inc,

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2006 December 31,2005 December 31, 2004
Revenues:
SUIE FEVENUE . . .. et en $117,470 $102,329 $83,588
Otherrevenue . . .........0 i, _'i99_ ﬂ _6_,6__72
Totalrevenue .... ...ttt 125,369 109,413 90,260
Expenses:
Operating expense ............c..ooiieona... 29,322 27,797 23,533
Hotel administrative expense .. ................. 10,464 9,575 7,884
Sales and marketing .................. .. ...... 8,570 7,434 6,263
Utilities ... ... . 5,441 5,051 3,942
Repair & maintenance ................. ..., 5,515 5,081 4,268
Franchisefees ............c. ... 2,616 1,835 1,325
Managementfees . ........ ... .. .. .. ... ... 5,579 4,657 3,711
Taxes, insurance and other .................... 8,100 6,970 6,095
General and administrative .................... 3,274 2,807 2,086
Depreciation expense . .. ... ... 12,856 11,187 9,452
Totalexpenses .......... ... it 91,737 82,394 68,559
Operating income . . ... ... 33,632 27,019 21,701
Other ... . e s 241 — — '
Interestincome . .............. . .uriiriirnnnn. 185 524 825 '
Interestexpense ............ .. ... (292) (397) 404) '
NELINCOME . . oo o vttt e e e e e e $ 33,766 $ 27.146 $22.122
Basic and diluted income per common share .......... $ 075 $ 060 $ 050
Weighted average shares outstanding—basic and
diluted ....... .. ... .. .. 45,100 45,198 44,524
Distributions declared per common share ............. $ 090 $ 088 $ 088

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
(in thousands)

Class B

Common Stock Convertible Stock Distributions Total
Number of Number of Greater than  Shareholders’
Shares Amount Shares Amount  Net income Equity

Balance at January 1,2004 ... ... ... 36300 $355.989 240 $ 24 $ (7.419)  $348.594
Net proceeds from the sale of common

ShATES ...t 9.372 92514 — _ — 92514
Common shares issued through

reinvestment of distributions ....... 523 5,755 5,755
Common shares redeemed ........... (775) (8.433) — _ — (8,433}
Netincome . .....oovvmeeenriinnnns — — — —_ 22,122 22,122
Cash distributions declared to

shareholders ($.88 per share) ....... — — — — (38,928) {38.928)
Balance at December 31,2004 . . .. ... 45,420 445825 240 24 (24,225) 421,624
Common shares issued through

reinvestment of distributions ... .... 1,060 11.645 — — — 11,645
Common shares redeemed .. ......... (1.253) (13,748) — — — (13.748)
NetinCome ... oovvv i eeaae s _ — — _ 27,146 27,146
Cash distributions declared to

shareholders ($.88 per share} ....... — — — — (39,781) {39,781}
Balance at December 31,2005 .. . .. .. 45,227 443,722 @ 24 (36,860) 406,886
Common shares issued through

reinvestment of distributions . ... ... 1,147 12.614 — _ —_ 12,614
Common shares redeemed ........... (1,171 (12,840) — — — (12,840)
Stock options granted . .............. — 57 — — — 57
Netincome . ......couiuiiinrneanns —_ — — — 33,766 33,766
Cash distributions declared to

shareholders ($.90 per share) ....... — _ — — (40,467) (40,467)
Balance at December 31,2006 . .. .. .. 45203 3443553 240 $ 24 $(43,561)  $400,016

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(in thousands)

Year ended Year ended Year ended
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005  December 31, 2004

Cash flow provided by operating activities:
Netincome .. ... ... . iiiiiiiiiiiininannnn.. $ 33.766 $ 27,146 $22,122
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by

operating activities:
Depreciation .. ... .. .. .. . .. 12,856 11,187 9,452
Stock optionexpense .. ... ... ... ... . 57 — —
Other non-operating income . ...................... (241) — —
Changes in operaling assets and liabilities, net of

amounts acquired/assumed:

Due from third party manager .............. (864) (393) (747)
Debt service and other escrows ... .......... 47 15 37
Otherassets ............c.iiiennnnn.. 79 (432) (110
Accruedexpenses ....................... 1,308 981 201

Net cash provided by operating
activities .. ....... ... . ... 47,008 38,504 30,955

Cash flow used in investing activities:

Cash paid in acquisition of hotels ............... — (28.983) (65,175
Proceeds from sale of airplane ... ............... 2,852 — —_
Decrease in cash paid for future acquisitions . ... .. — 846 322
Capital improvements ........................ (9,231) (6,542) (1,043)
Net decrease (increase) in cash restricted for
property improvements . .................... {193) 582 (1,097
Net cash used in investing activities ... .. (6,572) (34,097) (66,993)
Cash flow from (used in) financing activities
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock ... .. 12,614 11,645 98,269
Redemptions of commonstock ............ ... .. (12,840) (13,748) {3,433)
Repayment of secured notes payable ... .......... (78) (n (60)
Cash distributions paid to shareholders ........... (40,467) (39,781) {38,928)
Net cash provided by {used in) financing
actiVities .. ..o e (40,771 (41,955 50,848
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents ........... .. ... ... ... (335) (37,548) 14,810
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period ........ 1,082 38,630 23,820
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period ............. $ 747 $ 1,082 $ 38,630
Supplemental information:
Interestpaid ... i $ 577 $ 397 $ 370

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1
General Information and Summary of Significant Accounting Poficies
Organization

Apple Hospitality Five, Inc. (the “Company™) is a Virginia corporation, formed on September 20, 2002,
with the first investor closing under its best-efforts offering commencing on January 3, 2003. The offering
concluded on March 18, 2004. The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
Company along with its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been
eliminated,

The Company owns 28 hotels and is operated as and has annualtly elected to be taxed as a real estate
investment trust (“REIT™). The REIT Modernization Act, effective January [, 2001, permits a REIT to establish
taxable businesses to conduct certain previously disallowed business activities. The Company has formed
wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries, and has leased all of its hotels to these subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Lessee™).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents include highty liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. The fair
market value of cash and cash equivalents approximate their carrying value. Cash equivalents are placed with
high credit quality institutions and the balances may at times exceed federal depository insurance limits.

Investment in Hotels and Related Depreciation

The hotels are stated at cost, net of depreciation, and include real estate brokerage commissions paid to
Apple Suites Realty Group, Inc. (“ASRG™) (a related party owned by Glade M, Knight, Chairman of the
Company). Repair and maintenance costs are expensed as incurred while significant improvements, renovations,
and replacements are capitalized. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over estimated useful
lives of the assets, which are 39 years for buildings, 10 years for major improvements and three to seven years
for furniture and equipment.

The Company considers expenditures to be capital in nature based on the following criteria: (1) for a single
assel, the cost must be at least $500, including all normal and necessary costs to place the asset in service, and the
useful life must be at least one year; (2) for group purchases of 10 or more identical assets, the unit cost for each
asset must be at least $50, including all normal and necessary costs to place the asset in service, and the useful
life must be at least one year; and (3} for major repairs to buildings, the repair must be at least $2,500 and the
useful life of the asset must be substantially extended.

The Company records impairment losses on hotel properties used in operations if indicators of impairment
are present, and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by the respective properties are less than
their carrying amount. Impairment losses are measured as the difference between the asset’s fair value less cost
to sell, and its carrying value. No impairment losses have been recorded 1o date.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized as earned, which is generally defined as the date upon which a guest occupies a room
or utilizes the hotel’s services.

Comprehensive Income

The Company recorded no comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004
other than net income.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed based upon the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is calculated after giving effect to all potential common
shares that were dilutive and outstanding for the year. There were no potential common shares with a dilutive
effect at December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004; therefore, basic and diluted earnings per share were equal for the
periods presented. Series B convertible preferred shares are not included in earnings per common share
calculations until such time the Series B convertible preferred shares are converted to comimon shares (see
Note 4).

Federal Income Taxes

As a REIT, the Company receives a deduction for its distributions to shareholders and is required to
distribute 90% of its earnings and profits. Earnings and profits will differ from income reported for financial
reporting purposes primarily due to the differences for federal income tax purposes in the estimated useful lives
used to compute depreciation. The Company’s distributions are taxable to its shareholders to the extent the
distribution is characterized as ordinary income. The characterization of 2006 distributions of $0.90 per share for
tax purposes was 95% ordinary income and 5% return of capital and 2005 distributions of $0.88 per share for tax
purposes was 71% ordinary income and 29% return of capital (unaudited).

The Lessee, as a taxable REIT subsidiary of the Company, is subject to federal and state income taxes. The
taxable REIT subsidiary incurred a financial reporting and taxable loss for the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 and therefore did not have any federal tax expense. No aoperating loss benefit has been recorded in
the consolidated balance sheet since realization is uncertain. The total net operating loss carry-forward for federal
income tax purposes was approximately $8.9 million at December 31, 2006 and $6.9 million at December 31.
2003. The net operating losses expire beginning in 2023. There are no material differences between the book and
tax basis of the Company’s assets.

Sales and Marketing Costs

Sales and marketing costs are expensed when incurred. These costs represent the expense for franchise
advertising and reservation systems under the terms of the hotel management agreements and general and
administrative expenses that are directly attributable to advertising and promotion.

Stock Incentive Plans

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”)
Statement No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment, which is a revision of FASB Statement No. 123,
Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation and elected the modified prospective transition method. Accordingly,
no prior year amounts have been restated. Statement 123 (R) supersedes APB Opinion No. 25 Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees, (elected by the Company prior to 2006), and amends FASB Statement No. 95,
Statement of Cash Flows. Generally, the approach in Statement 123 (R) is similar to the approach described in
Statement 123. However, Statement 123 (R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of
employee stock options, to be recognized in the income statement based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure
is no longer an alternative. During 2006 approximately 60,000 directors’ stock options were issued and share
based expense of approximately $57,000 was recorded.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the
financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

Summary of Significant Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109. This interpretation requires that
income tax positions recognized in an entity’s tax returns have a more-likely-than-not chance of being sustained
prior to recording the related tax benefit in the financial statements. Tax benefits would be derecognized if
information became available which indicated that it was more-likely-than-not that the position would not be
sustained. The Company will adopt this interpretation in the first quarter of 2007. The Company is currently
evaluating the impact, if any. of this interpretation.

Note 2
Investments in Hotels

At December 31, 2006, the Company owned 28 hotels which were acquired during 2005, 2004 and 2003.
Twenty-two of the hotels are Marriott brands of which 11 are Residence Inn by Marriot1, nine of the hotels are
Courtyard by Marriott, one hotel is a Marriott Suites and one hotel is a SpringHill Suites. The other six are Hilton
brand hotels of which four are Homewood Suites by Hilton and two are Hilton Garden Inns. The hotels are
located in fifteen states.

Investment in hotels consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005
Land . .. $ 76,798 & 76,798
Building and Improvements ........... ... oot 333,737 328,244
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment ... ......... ... ... ..., 24,614 20,624
435.149 425,660
Less Accumulated Depreciation ........... ... ... o (36.688) (23,934)
Investments in Hotels, net . . ... ... i $398.461  $401,732
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Acquisitions

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

As of December 31, 2006, the Company owned the following 28 hotels:

Plﬁ:'ljlsassc #of

City State Franchise/Brand Date Acquired Price Guestrooms
Tucson Arizona Courtyard October 2003 $ 12,500,000 153
Tucson Arnizona Residence Inn December 2004 12,000,000 120
Cypress California Residence Inn May 2003 19,000,000 155
Colorado Springs Colorado Homewood Suites February 2003 12,300,000 127
Danbury Connecticut SpringHill Suites August 2003 11,500,000 106
Tampa Florida Hilton Garden Inn September 2003 12,250,000 95
Baton Rouge Louisiana Homewood Suites February 2003 7,000,000 115
Las Vegas Nevada Marriott Suites October 2003 42,500,000 278
Lebanon New Jersey Courtyard August 2003 15,000,000 125
Cranbury New Jersey Residence Inn May 2003 11,000,000 108
Somerset New Jersey Residence Inn May 2003 13,000,000 108
Albuquerque New Mexico  Homewood Suites February 2003 12,900,000 151
Westbury New York Hilton Garden Inn December 2003 19,000,000 140
Hauppauge New York Residence Inn May 2003 18,500,000 100
Solon Ohio Homewood Suites September 2003 10,050,000 86
Nashville Tennessee Residence Inn June 2003 8,800,000 168
Addison Texas Courtyard October 2003 15,600,000 176
Harlingen Texas Courtyard October 2003 10,000,000 114
Houston Texas Courtyard October 2003 15,000,000 153
Houston Texas Courtyard August 2004 11,000,000 100
Houston Texas Residence Inn August 2004 13,200,000 120
Fort Worth Texas Courtyard March 2004 10,500,000 92
Brownsville Texas Residence Inn October 2003 11,300,000 102
Dallas Fort Worth ~ Texas Residence Inn October 2003 11,000,000 100
Houston Westchase Texas Residence Inn January 2003 14,300,000 120
Park Central Texas Residence Inn October 2003 13,900,000 139
Merrifield Virginia Courtyard August 2005 27,925,000 206
Federal Way Washington Courtyard Septermber 2004 16,900,000 160

$407,925,000 3,717

Substantially all of the purchase price for all of the hotels was funded by the Company's best efforts
offering of Units. The Company leased all of its hotels to wholly-owned taxable REIT subsidiaries (collectively,
the “lessee™) under master hotel lease agreements.

No goodwill or intangible assets were recorded in connection with any of the acquisitions.

Note 3

Notes Payable and Credit Agreements

In conjunction with the acquisition of eight operating hotels in October 2003, the Company assumed debt
with the Harlingen hotel in the approximate amount of $4,850,000 which is secured by a first mortgage on the
hotel. The loan matures on June 1, 2011. As of December 31, 2006, the outstanding principal balance for this
loan was approximately $4.5 million. The annual interest rate is 8.5% and payments of principal and interest are
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

due in monthly installments. The amount due each month is $39,053. The loan is amortized for a period of
twenty-five years and a balloon payment in the amount of $4.1 million is due on June I, 2011. At the request of
the lender, the Company formed new subsidiaries to serve as the owner and lessee for this hotel, and caused these
subsidiaries to be “special purpose entities.” To qualify as special purpose entities, these subsidiaries have
organizational documents that impose certain requirements on them while the loan is outstanding. In particular,
these subsidiaries must maintain separate legal identities and must limit their activities to dealing with the hotel
that secures the loan.

The aggregate amounts of principal payable under the Company’s promissory note, for the five years
subsequent to December 31, 2006 are as follows (in thousands):

10,1 7 R R R R $ 84
001 S R 91
000 e e 100
. 20) 1 I R R R R 109
11} 1 U SRR 4,113

$4,497

In January 2006, the Company entered into a $10 million revolving line of credit {(one-year maturity). The
line bears interest based on LIBOR or the prime lending rate and is used for working capital needs. The line of
credit was renewed in January 2007 for an additional year.

Note 4
Shareholders’ Equity

The Company registered its Units (each Unit consists of one common share and one Series A preferred
share) on Registration Statement Form S-11 (File No. 333-100044) filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on December 3, 2002, The Company began its best-efforts offering of its Units, no par value, the
same day the Registration Statement was declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
managing underwriter was David Lerer Associates, Inc. Al of the Units were sold for the Company’s account.
The Company concluded its best efforts offering on March 18, 2004.

The Series A preferred shares have no voting rights and no conversion rights. In addition, the Series A
preferred shares are not separately tradable from the common shares to which they relate. The Series A preferred
shares have no distribution rights except a priority distribution upon the sale of the Company’s assets. The
priority distribution will be equal to $11.00 per Series A preferred share, and no more, before any distribution
will be made to the holders of any other shares. Upon that distribution, the Series A preferred shares will have no
other distribution rights.

The Company currently has 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares issued and outstanding, which are
owned by the Company's Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. There are no dividends payable on the Series B
convertible preferred shares. Holders of more than two-thirds of the Series B convertible preferred shares must
approve any proposed amendment to the Articles of Incorporation that would adversely affect the Series B
convertible preferred shares. Upon liquidation of the Company, the holder of the Series B convertible preferred
shares is entitled to a priority liguidation payment. However, the priority liquidation payment to the holder of the
Series B convertible preferred shares is junior to the holders of the Series A preferred shares distribution rights.
The holder of a Series B convertible preferred share is entitled to a liquidation payment of $11 per number of
common shares into which each Series B convertible preferred share would convert. In the event that the
liquidation of the Company’s assets results in proceeds that exceed the distribution rights of the Series A

34




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, the remaining proceeds will be distributed
between the commeon shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares, on an as converted basis. The Series B
convertible preferred shares are convertible into Units upon and for 180 days following the occurrence of either
of the following events: (1) substantially all of the Company’s assets, stock or business is transferred as a going
concern, whether through exchange, merger, consolidation, lease, share exchange or otherwise, other than a sale
of assets in liguidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company’s business; or (2} the Company’s common
shares are listed on any securities exchange or quotation system or in any established market,

Upon the occurrence of either triggering event and for purposes of determining the liquidation payment due
to each holder of a Series B convertible preferred share, each Series B convertible preferred share is convertible
into 12.11423 Units. No additional consideration is due upon the conversion of the Series B convertible preferred
shares. If the Company terminates or fails to renew the Advisory Agreement with AFA, the Series B convertible
preferred shares will be entitled to dividend distributions and voting rights on an as converted basis. In this event,
the liquidation preference of the Series A preferred shares will continue,

Expense related (o the issuance of the 240,000 Series B convertible preferred shares to Mr. Knight will be
recognized at such time when the number of common shares to be issued for conversion of the Series B shares
can be reasonably estimated and the event triggering the conversion of the Series B shares to common shares
occurs. The expense wiil be measured as the difference between the fair value of the common stock for which the
Series B shares can be converted and the amounts paid for the Series B shares. The beneficial conversion feature
at December 31, 2003, assuming a conversion event had occurred, would be approximately 2.9 million common
shares, which based upon the sales price of the Company’s shares at $11 per share would result in approximately
$32 million of expense.

During the first quarter of 2004, the Company instituted a dividend reinvestment plan. The purpose of the
plan is to provide the Company’s shareholders with a convenient and inexpensive way to increase their
investment in the Company by reinvesting their dividends to purchase additional Units. As of December 31,
2006, 2.7 million Units have been reinvested representing $30.0 million in proceeds to the Company through the
plan. During 2006, 1.1 million Units were reinvested, representing $12.6 million in proceeds to the Company.

The Company has instituted a share redemption program to provide its shareholders who have held their
Units for at least one year with the benefit of limited interim liquidity, by presenting for redemption all or any
portion of their Units at any time and in accordance with certain procedures. Once this time limitation has been
met, the Company may, subject to certain conditions and limitations, redeem the Units presented for redemption
for cash, to the extent that the Company has sufficient funds available to fund the redemption. If Units are held
for the required one-year period, the Units may be redeemed for a purchase price equal to the lesser of:

(1) $11.00 per unit; or (2) the purchase price per Unit that was actually paid for the Units. The board of directors
reserves the right, in its sole discretion, at any time and from time to time, to waive the one-year helding period,
reject any request for redemption, change the purchase price for redemptions or otherwise amend the terms of,
suspend, or terminate the share redemption program. Redemption of Units, when requested, will be made
quarterly on a first-come, first-served basis. As of December 31, 2006, the Company has redeemed $35.0 million
representing 3.2 millien Units. During 2006, the Company redeemed $12.8 million, representing 1.2 million
Units.

The Company’s articles of incorporation authorize issuance of up to 15 million additional preferred shares,
No preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and the Series B convertible preferred shares
(discussed above) have been issued. The Company believes that the authorization to issue additional preferred
shares benefits the Company and its shareholders by permitting flexibility in financing additional growth, giving
the Company additional financing options in corporate planning and in responding to developments in business,
including financing of additional acquisitions and other general corporate purposes. Having authorized preferred
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shares available for issuance in the future gives the Company the ability to respond to future developments and
allows preferred shares to be issued without the expense and delay of a special shareholders’ meeting. At present,
the Company has no specific financing or acquisition plans involving the issuance of additional preferred shares
and the Company does not propose to fix the characteristics of any series of preferred shares in anticipation of
issuing preferred shares other than the Series A preferred shares and Series B convertible preferred shares
discussed above. The Company cannot now predict whether or to what extent, if any, additional preferred shares
will be used or if so used what the characteristics of a particular series may be. The voting rights and rights to
distributions of the holders of common shares will be subject to the prior rights of the holders of any
subsequently-issued preferred shares. Unless otherwise required by applicable law or regulation, the preferred
shares would be issuable without further authorization by holders of the common shares and on such terms and
for such consideration as may be determined by the board of directors. The preferred shares could be issued in
one or more series having varying voting rights, redemption and cenversion features, distribution (including
liquidating distribution) rights and preferences, and other rights, including rights of approval of specified
transactions. A series of preferred shares could be given rights that are superior 1o rights of holders of common
shares and a series having preferential distribution rights could limit common share distributions and reduce the
amount holders of common shares would otherwise receive on dissolution.

Note 5§
Stock Incentive Plans

On January 2. 2003, the Board of Directors approved a Non-Employee Directors Stock Option Plan (the
“Directors Plan") whereby directors, who are not employees of the Company or affiliates, automatically receive
options to purchase stock for five years from the adoption of the plan. Under the Directors Plan, the number of
Units authorized for issuance is equal to 45,000 plus 1.8% of the number of Units sold in excess of 4,761,905
Units. This plan currently relates to the initial public offering of 45,670,995 Units: therefore, the maximum
number of Units authorized under the Directors Plan is currently 781,364. The options expire 10 years from the
date of grant.

On January 2. 2003, the Board of Directors approved an Incentive Stock Option Plan (the “Incentive Plan™)
whereby incentive awards may be granted to certain employees of the Company or affiliates. The maximum
number of Units that can be issued under the Incentive Plan is 1,927,045. As of December 31. 2006, no options
have been issued under the plan.

Both plans generally provide. among other things. that options be granted at exercise prices not lower than
the market value of the Units on the date of grant. The optionee has up to 10 years from the date on which the
options first become exercisable to exercise the options. In 2006. 2005 and 2004 the Company granted 59,590,
50.715 and 36.388 options to purchase shares under the Directors Pian and granted no options under the
Incentive Plan. All options vested on the date of issuance. Activity in the Company's share option plan during
2006, 2005 and 2004 is summarized in the following table:

2006 2005 2004

Outstanding. beginning of year: .............. ..ot 121,343 70,628 34,240

Granted . ... oo e 59,590 50.715 36.388

EXErciSed . .o oot e — — —

Expired orcanceled .......... ... i — — —
Outstanding, end of year: ... ... ... i 180,933 121,343 70,628
Exercisable,end of year: ....... ... .. oo 180,933 121,343 70,628
The weighted-average exercise price: ...................... $ 1100 $ 1100 5 11.00
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Beginning January 1, 2006, the Company adopted FASB Statement 123 (R) under the modified prospective
transition method and recorded $57,000 of stock based expense for the 59,590 options issued.

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company used the intrinsic value method, as defined by APB 25, to account
for stock-based compensation. This method required compensation expense to be recognized for the excess of the
quoted market price of the stock at the grant date or the measurement date over the amount an employee must
pay to acquire the stock.

Note 6
Management Agreements

Except for nine Marriott brand hotels that are managed by Western International, Inc. (“Western™), the
Company’s Marriott brand hotels are subject to management agreements under which Marriott or its affiliates
(the “Manager”) manages the hotels and provides access to the Company to Marriott’s intellectual property and
proprietary sales and reservation system, generally for an initial term of 30 years with renewal terms at the option
of the Manager and the Company of up to an additional 30 years. The agreements generally provide for payment
of base management fees, which are calculated annually and are a percentage of sales, incentive management
fees over a priority return (as defined in the management agreements), system fees and marketing fees.
Additionally, these agreements have termination provisions for the Company if certain operating results are not
achieved. During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company incurred approximately
$701 thousand, $332 thousand and $425 thousand in incentive management fees.

Western manages five of the Company’s Residence Inn hotels and four of the Company’s Courtyurd by
Marriott hotels. These hotels are given access to Marriott’s intellectual property and proprietary sales and
reservation system under franchise agreements with Marriott. Western manages day-to-day operations of these
hotels and charges management fees for this function, which are calculated as a percent of revenue. Each hotel is
also subject to incentive management fees, if certain levels of operating profit are reached. For the year ended
December 31, 2006, the Company incurred $41,000 in incentive management fees. In 2005 and 2004, the
Company did not incur incentive management fees. These management agreements are for a term of five years
and include a provision for early termination if certain results and conditions are not met.

Hilton, or one of its affiliates, manages day-to-day operations of the Company’s Homewood Suites and
Hilton Garden Inn hotels, Hilton charges fees for this function, which are calculated as a percentage of revenue.
Hilton also charges a fee, calculated as a percentage of suite revenue, for franchise licenses to operate as a
Homewood Suites by Hilton or a Hilton Garden Inn and to participate in its reservation system. The terms of
these management agreements and franchise agreements range from 15 to 20 years.

During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company incurred approximately $8.2
million, $6.5 million and $5.0 million associated with these agreements.

Note 7
Related Parties

The Company has significant transactions with related parties, These transactions cannot be construed to be
arms length, and the results of the Company’s operations may be different if these transactions were conducted
with non-related parties.

The Company has contracted with ASRG to provide brokerage services for the acquisition and disposition
of the Company’s real estate assets. In accordance with the contract, ASRG is paid a fee of 2% of the gross
purchase price of any acquisitions or gross sale price of any dispositions of real estate invesiments, subject to
certain conditions. These acquisition fees are capitalized as part of the purchase price of the hotels. There were

37



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements—(Continued)

no acquisitions or dispositions during 2006; therefore, there were no costs incurred with ASRG during 2006.
Total payments to date to ASRG for services under the terms of this contract were approximately $8.2 million,
which have been capitalized as a part of the purchase price of the hotels.

Effective January 3, 2003, the Company coniracted with Apple Hospitality Five Advisors, Inc. ("AFA™),
which in turn subcontracts with Apple Suites Advisors, Inc. (“ASA™), a subsidiary of Apple Hospitality Two,
Inc.. to advise and provide day-to-day management services for the Company and due-diligence services on
acquisitions. In accordance with the contract, the Company pays AFA a fee equal to .1% to .25% of total equity
contributions received by the Company in addition to certain reimbursable expenses. AFA in turn pays that total
amount to ASA. For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 , the Company incurred and paid
advisory and other reimbursable expenses of approximately $2.4 million, $1.7 million and $1.0 million under this
agreement. These amounts are included in general and administrative expense.

AFA and ASRG are 100% owned by Mr. Glade M. Knight, the Company’s Chairman. ASA is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. Mr. Knight also serves as the Chairman and CEO of Apple
Hospitality Two, Inc., a hospitality REIT, Apple REIT Six, Inc., a diversified REIT and Apple REIT Seven, Inc.,
a diversified REIT. The Company's Board of Directors has members that are also on the Board of Directors of
Apple Hospitality Two, Inc., Apple REIT Six, Inc., or Apple REIT Seven, Inc.

Note 8
Pro Forma Information (Unaudited)

The following unaudited pro forma information for the year ended December 31, 2004 is presented as if the
hotel acquisitions occurred on January 1, 2004. The pro forma information does not purport to represent what the
Company's results of operations would actually have been if such transactions, in fact, had occurred on
January 1. 2004, nor does it purport to represent the results of operations for future periods.

Year ended
(In thousands, cxcept per share data) w
HOtEl FEVERMUES & o o v v v e e e e ettt aem et m i ea e $94,987
NELIMCOME v v s e ettt et et ana e ta e $23,341
Net income per share basic and diluted . . ... 3 052

The pro forma information reflects adjustments for actual revenues and expenses of the 5 hotels acquired in
2004 for the respective period owned prior to acquisition by the Company. Net income has been adjusted as
follows: (1) depreciation has been adjusted based on the Company's basis in the hotels; (2) advisory expenses
have been adjusted based on the Company’s contractual arrangements; and (3) common stock raised during 2004
to purchase these hotels has been adjusted to reflect issuances as of January 1, 2004,

Note 9
Other Assets

On May 17, 2006, the Company sold its Lear jet for approximately $2.9 million. The disposal resulted ina
gain of approximately $241,000.

Note 10
Subsequent Events

During January 2007, the Company paid distributions in the amount of $3.4 million. Of that amount, $2.2
million was paid out in cash dividends and $1.2 million was reinvested into additional Units of the Company.
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During February 2007, the Company paid distributions in the amount of $3.4 million, Of that amount, $2.2
million was paid out in cash dividends and $1.2 million was reinvested into additional Units of the Company.

During January 2007, the Company redeemed 322,563 Units representing approximately $3.5 million, under
its Share Redemption Program.

In January 2007, the Company extended the term of its $10 million revolving line of credit for an additional
year. The other terms of the line of credit remain the same.

Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. entered into a definitive merger agreement in February 2007 with an unrelated
third party. The transaction is subject to numerous due diligence items and shareholder approval. If the merger is
completed as anticipated during the second quarter of 2007, the Company would become self-advised. By
becoming self-advised the Company plans on terminating its advisory agreement with AFA and ASRG and
retaining the employees it currently utilizes through its relationship with Apple Hospitality Two, Inc. The
Company would incur no incremental cost by retaining the employees, the Company would eliminate its annual
advisory fee (approximately $1.2 million in 2006) and eliminate a potential fee of 2% per transaction on the sale
of any properties. The termination does trigger dividend and voting rights for the Series B convertible preferred
shares, which requires the Company to record the value of those shares at the time of termination. The Company
is currently analyzing the amount of this expense and does anticipate it to be a material item.,

Note 11
Industry Segments

The Company owns extended-stay and limited service hotel properties throughout the United States which
generate rental and other property related income. The Company separately evaluates the performance of each of
its hotel properties. However, because each of the hotel properties has similar economic characteristics, facilities,
and services, the properties have been aggregated into a single segment. All segment disclosure is included in or
can be derived from the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

Note 12
Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

The following is a summary of quarterly results of operations for the period ended December 31, 2006 and
2005, in thousands, except per share data:

First Second Third Fourth

% Quarter  Quarter  Quarter Quarter
Revenues . ... ... . . $31.637 $32,907 $31,077 $29,748
Netincome . ... ... ... it $ 8848 $ 9798 § 7,793 §$ 7.327
Basic and diluted earnings per common share .................... $ 020 3 022 % 017 § 0.6
Distributions paid pershare . ... ... ... . ... ... ... .......... $ 022 % 022 3 023 $ 023

First Second Third Fourth
% Quarter  Quarter Quarter  Quarter
RevVenUES .. $26,909 $27443 $27.647 $27414
Netincome .......... .. i i $7276 § 7344 $ 5762 $ 6,764
Basic and diluted earnings per commmon share .. .................. $ 016 $ 016 $ 013 § 015
Distributions paid pershare . ................. ... ... ... ... ..., $ 022 % 022 % 022 § 022




Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Senior management, including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the
effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this
report. Based on this evaluation process, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded
that the Company's disclosure controls and procedures are effective and that there have been no changes in the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the last fiscal quarter that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Since that evaluation process was completed, there have been no significant changes in internal
controls or in other factors that could significantly affect these controls.

See Item 8 for the Report of Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and the Company’s

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm's attestation report regarding internal control over financial
reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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Part I11

[tem 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The information required by [tems 401, 405, 406 and 407(c}(3), (d¥4) and (d)(5) of Regulation S-K will be
set forth in the Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary
to comply with this Item 10, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The information required by Item 402 and 407(e)(4) and (e}(5) of Regulation S-K will be set forth in the
Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply
with this Item 11, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Shareholder
Matters

The information required by Items 201(d) and 403 of Regulation S-K will be set forth in the Company's
2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this
Irem 12, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The information required by Item 404 and 407(a) of Regulation S-K will be set forth in the Company’s 2007
Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this Item 13, the
2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

This information required by Item 9(e) of Schedule 14A will be set forth in the Company’s 2007 Proxy
Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this Item 14, the 2007
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.
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PART 1V

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

1. Financial Statements of Apple Hospitality Five, Inc.

Report of Management on Internal Control over Financial Reporting ........oovvevee 23
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Internal Control Over

Financial Reporting—Emst & Young LLP . ... 24
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm - Emst & Young LLP ....... 25
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,2006 and 2005 ...............c.oo. 26
Consolidated Statements of Qperations for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and

7 007 S R 27
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2006,

2005 and 2004 o oo e 28
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and

70,0 N A A R R 29
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements .. ... . ... oo 30

These financial statements are set forth in Item 8 of this report and are hereby incorporated by
reference.

2. Financial Statement Schedules

Schedule ITI-—Real Estate and Accumulated Depreciation (Included at the end of this Part IV of this

report)

3. Exhibits

Incorporated herein by reference are the exhibits listed under “Exhibits Index” to this Report available
al Www.SEC.gov.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned. thereunto duly authorized.

APPLE HosPITALITY FIVE, INC.

By: {s/ GLADE M. KNIGHT Date: March 7, 2007

Glade M. Knight,
Chairman of the Board,
Chiel Executive Officer, and President
(Principal Executive Officer)

By: s/ BRYAN PEERY Date: March 7. 2007
Bryan Pecry,
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Principal Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934 this report has been signed by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

By: Is/ GLADE M. KNIGHT Date: March 7. 2007
Glade M. Knight. Director

By: /s/  GLENN W. BUNTING, JR. Date: March 7. 2007
Glenn W. Bunting. Jr., Director

By: /s/  KENT W. COLTON Date: March 7, 2007
Kent W. Colton, Director

By: /s Lisa B. KERN Date: March 7, 2007
Lisa B. Kern. Director

By: /s/ Bruci H. MATSON Date: March 7. 2007

Bruce H. Matson, Director

By: /s/  MICHAEL §. WATERS Date: March 7. 2007
Michael S. Waters, Director

By: /s/ ROBERT M. WILY Date: March 7. 2007
Robert M. Wily, Director




APPLE RHOSPITALITY FIVE, INC.

Corporate Information

: BOARD QF DIRECTORS
f
: !
: t 814 L(l\l \i.nni St
i | FRLEH
) . Rn])mond. % ngmm
i I i [
1
. |
i |
i
I
1 i
: i
) 1 -
| ! 1
! Glade M. Knight' Bruce H. Matson™ Gle enn W. Bunting”
! Chairman Partner Prc'udmr
|
) LeClair Ryvan \x:'m!nc an KB ?:opulu v ne.
R
Richmond. Virginia Pinchurst. ,\'c)r{h'ﬂnnhnu
| ‘ '
| | T
! r | I
| v
i-
' S
‘ ‘ o0
i | '|l\ i
i o ! | 0 l
I 1 » : “ . : [} 3
! l N iy 13 155 at M."r
. . |
! ‘ N
! AR o l ni -
'! . I : . ' | . ] k
' : Michael 5, Wirers' , Lisa B.'Kern' Rabert M. Wi
: 1 . N . : ' ] .\
1 President ' First Vice Frevdent ' fnjzerlnalmnaf.,’ud'iri'uf Consultunt
J larinership Marketing Davenport & Company f.f‘nd[cm. Utah ; E ‘
' { Midiothian, Virginie ol Virginia, Ine. ‘ \ I
! : ' :
. Richmond, Virginia ; ? ;
| ‘ . f .
, I‘ ; : ' : MVEST leofrm
. . ‘E:ecutweComrpiuee EXFCUTIVE OFFICELRS For .I\’ldl[l‘i)l ’l mfmmalm ' B B 1 i
! i 1 Audit Committee [ i P
; ! » Compensation _Cornmittee Glade M. !\nlghl .ll)t:lut Ille C it i ]
! F Chief Executive Ojfur Ke ll\ CI v )i " b te Communijations, +
\ ! £ nuicaliom,
| ' | &' Prf'sin’rnf Ih 1 <
, 1
. I [ ) .|l\u| S, \{rl\ennu e ’ ’
\ : ’ Prmden! Cupltaf \lml\rfs ll l h E[F}” : I
I I & Ccrrrmn lSom:ams lorwar -looking statements within
{ F i urities Act ol“}933 as
| ‘ iu"“" G. |\n|ghl ¢ rities Exchange Act of i
, X S Viee Prebid 1 |]|nv0|ve knawn and
' ' cnmr ree rfﬂ ent. e factors whlch may '
i Kend W, Coltan™ ! 4rqumln=n\ | : i achievements of the |
i | )m any futuré rescirs, |
f ]'"“.JTI - ! f\rl\n.ln M lenhrlth t':.—‘ ‘d or m?phed{by such ‘
} K Colion. LLC P Senior Vice President, s include: the avallablllly |
. Lrming
: : Mebean, Virginia ! Opérgtions )nal regional and Logal !
: . economteszandl busi ondit ! nmpemors wnhlnwlhe
' ] ! Br\.ln k. Iu.n hoteL indus| he T )any o lmplemcm its ’
acquisition plegy @nd 10| manage
! I Ehl(’fﬁnﬂnuu.’ Officer. ques I l ‘ urgrilman:e!ebt asgﬂ !
| [ Seniur Vice Prlcslrd'ent me: ny believes thal the
& Treavurer efffcnmard:loaking slatemenls l
| | L)y y 0 the assumptions could
1 H ) .
; ) David P. B“d‘l‘ ) be ineccurat |lhe'rpe!0re theEE'_c_“: e O assurance that such '
' ! | o Senior Viee Prmden! i nual re il prove lobeaccuram
. | Ceneral Cuunsri ! buuons to shareholders I
| I | ( wy s board of directors.
| i | | 1herent in the forward- |
, , X ; t_rlm inclusion | of such I
. I i | i representation by, the
; | R on by,
; ‘ rs sresults o conditions I
N | i ! ! des<ribed i in such slatemenls orth 18 obipciives and plans of the ,
. ) ‘ | company Wlll be achleved } |
! ’ ] f f [
: l | |
; . 1 |1 ‘ '
i ' f | '
b | '
! ) T
B il |




ILRESTER




